Crystal Cox

‘

From: Silas Halloran-Steiner

Sent: Wednesday, August 30, 2017 11:47 AM

To: Mary Starrett; Laura Tschabold

Cc: Crystal Cox; Keri Hinton; Lindsey Manfrin; Christina Malae; Rosa Mercado
Subject: Board Consideration: Board of Health membership Suey Linzmeier

Hi Mary and Laura,

| respectfully submit the following change to the Board of Health (BOH) membership for Board consideration and
approval.

Re-Appointment (representing key components in local public health policy or practice):

Name: Term Ends:
Suey Linzmeier February 2622 202|

Please let me know if you have questions.
Keri/Crystal, please place this on the next Board agenda. Suggested board language:

“Reappoint Suey Linzmeier to Board of Health term ending 2-01-2622-”
2oz
Thanks,

Silas Halloran-Steiner

Director, Yamhill County Health and Human Services Department
Phone: (503) 434-7523

Cell: (503) 435-7572 éi—'l’\'—l
Fax: (503) 434-9846 = ;

627 NE Evans \ﬁ[ = %%’7

McMinnville, OR 97128
Our Vision: People in Yamhill County live, work, learn, and play in safe communities that support wellness and dignity.

Our Mission: To promote the public’s physical, emotional and social well-being through services, prevention, education
and partnerships.
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This electronic mail may contain confidential information that is being transmitted to and only for the use of the
recipients named above. Reading, disclosure, discussion, dissemination, distribution or copying this information by
anyone other than the intended recipients or his or her employees or agents is strictly prohibited. If you have received
the electronic mail in error, please immediately destroy it and contact me at 503-434-7523 x4740.
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